

NASCSA State Profiles

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Alabama

Controlled Substances Authority

Profile updated

2016-01-24

Alabama State Board of Health

Website

<http://www.adph.org/pharmacyunit>

Website 2

Statutes

Code of Alabama:

Statutes link

<http://www.albop.com/PDF%20Files/act1407.pdf>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Alabama Administrative Code:

Rules link

<http://www.alabamaadministrativecode.state.al.us/>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS

None

Registrations

PMP schedules

Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website

<http://www.adph.org/pdmp>

PMP statutes

Alabama PDMP Laws & Rules

PMP Statutes link

<http://www.adph.org/PDMP/Default.asp?id=1234>

PMP rules

Alabama PDMP Laws & Rules

PMP Rules link

<http://www.adph.org/PDMP/Default.asp?id=1234>

Agency Description

Alabama law designates the State Board of Health as an advisory board to the state in all medical matters, matters of sanitation and public health. The Medical Association, which meets annually, is the State Board of Health. The State Committee of Public Health meets monthly between the annual meetings and is authorized to act on behalf of the State Board of Health. The State Health Officer is empowered to act on behalf of the State Committee of Public Health when the committee is not in session.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Carisoprodol – Schedule IV

Butalbital Compounds - Schedule III

Drugs in a Schedule Different than the Federal Schedule:

Codeine Cough Syrups - Schedule III

Alaska

Controlled Substances Authority

Alaska Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2014-02-12

Website <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov>

Website 2

Statutes Alaska Controlled Substances Act (AS 17.30)

Statutes link <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/PharmacyStatutes.pdf>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS None

Registrations

PMP schedules Federal schedules II-V and State schedules I-V

PMP website

PMP statutes AS 08.80.030 (11) PMP established

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules 12 AAC 52.855, 860, 865, 870, 875, 880, 890, 890

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Alaska State Board of Pharmacy protects the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Alaska by regulating the practice of pharmacy and the distribution, sale, and storage of controlled substances, prescription-only drugs and devices, and non-prescription drugs and devices.

The Board accomplishes its mission by: issuing licenses to pharmacists, pharmacy interns, and pharmacy technicians; issuing permits to pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers, and distributors; issuing prescription monitoring program registrations to medical practitioners; conducting compliance inspections of permitted facilities; investigating complaints and adjudicating violations of applicable state and federal laws and rules; and promulgating and reviewing state rules

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Arizona

Controlled Substances Authority

Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2017-01-04

Website

<http://www.azpharmacy.gov>

Website 2

Statutes

A.R.S. Controlled Substances, Title 36, Chapter 27 – Uniform Controlled Substances Act

Statutes link

<http://www.azpharmacy.gov/pdfs/Chapter%2027.pdf>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Arizona Administrative Code, Chapter 23 – Board of Pharmacy

Rules link

http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_04/4-23.htm

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS

None

Registrations

PMP schedules

Schedules II, III and IV

PMP website

<https://pharmacypmp.az.gov>

PMP statutes

Law/Statute: A.R.S. Title 36, Chapter 28

PMP Statutes link

<https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/CSPMP%20Current%20Statutes.pdf>

PMP rules

A.A.C. Title 4, Chapter 23, Article 5

PMP Rules link

http://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_04/4-23.pdf

Agency Description

The Arizona State Board of Pharmacy protects the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Arizona by regulating the practice of pharmacy and the distribution, sale, and storage of controlled substances, prescription-only drugs and devices, and non-prescription drugs and devices.

The Board accomplishes its mission by: issuing licenses to pharmacists, pharmacy interns, and pharmacy technicians; issuing permits to pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers, and distributors; issuing prescription monitoring program registrations to medical practitioners; conducting compliance inspections of permitted facilities; investigating complaints and adjudicating violations of applicable state and federal laws and rules; and promulgating and reviewing state rules

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Ephedrine – Schedule V

Website <http://www.healthyarkansas.com>**Website 2****Statutes** Arkansas Code § 5-64-201 through 5-64-210;**Statutes link** <http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/bureau/Publications/Arkansas%20Code/ARCodeMainDoc.pdf>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** Arkansas Act 434 as amended;**Rules link** http://www.healthyarkansas.com/rules_regs/controlled_substances**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** None**PMP schedules** Schedule II - V**PMP website** <http://www.arkansaspmp.com>**PMP statutes** Act 304 of 2011**PMP Statutes link****PMP rules** Arkansas Code Annotated § § 20-7-601 to 614**PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Agency provides information and assistance regarding drug recalls from the Food and Drug Administration; drug destruction; regulation and investigation of legitimate drug handlers to determine accountability; scheduling of controlled drugs according to Arkansas law; provision of investigation services for Arkansas health professional licensing boards; and on site investigation of drug storage areas in the event of man made or natural disasters.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Schedule IV: Nalbuphine, Tramadol

Schedule V: Ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, phenylpropanolamine

Website <http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov>

Website 2 <http://ag.ca.gov/bne/trips.php>

Statutes California Health and Safety Code, Division 10, section 11000 et seq., Uniformed Controlled Substances Act

Statutes link http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/laws_regs/pharmacy_lawbook.shtml

Statutes 2 California Uniform Controlled Substance Act, Division 10 of Health and Safety Code, Chapter 4, Article 1-Requirements of Prescriptions

Statutes 2 link <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate?WAISdocID=63080325451+0+0+0& WAISaction=retrieve>

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules California Code of Regulations, Title 16, section 1700 et seq.

Rules link http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/laws_regs/pharmacy_lawbook.shtml

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS None

Registrations

PMP schedules Schedules II, III and IV

PMP website <http://ag.ca.gov/bne/cures.php>

PMP statutes Health and Safety (H&S) Code Section 11165, 11165.1, and 11190. Business and Professions Code

PMP Statutes link http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/laws_regs/lawbook.pdf

PMP rules CA Civil Code Reg. Title 16 § 1715.5

PMP Rules link http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/laws_regs/lawbook.pdf

Agency Description

Board of Pharmacy

The California State Board of Pharmacy's mission is to protect and promote the health and safety of Californians by pursuing the highest quality of pharmacist care through education, communication, licensing, legislation, regulation, and enforcement. The Board is responsible for enforcing federal and state laws pertaining to the acquiring, storing, distributing, and dispensing of dangerous drugs, including controlled substances. The Board regulates those who store, sell, and dispense dangerous drugs and devices.

The Board protects the health, safety, and welfare of Californians by licensing and regulating more than 120,000 individuals and firms through 15 complex and varied regulatory programs. The board licenses and regulates: pharmacists, pharmacist interns, pharmacy technicians, designated representatives (wholesalers and veterinary food-animal retailers), pharmacies, non-resident pharmacies, hospital pharmacies (out-patient and government exempt), wholesale drug facilities, non-resident wholesaler drug facilities, veterinary food-animal drug retailers, clinical dispensaries (community and government exempt), correctional facility pharmacies, hypodermic needle and syringe distributors, sterile compounding pharmacies, non-resident sterile compounding pharmacies

Department of Justice

The California Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, CURES, is committed to assisting in the reduction of pharmaceutical drug diversion without affecting legitimate medical practice and patient care. The CURES system is designed to identify and deter drug abuse and diversion through accurate and rapid tracking of Schedule II thru IV controlled substances. It is a valuable investigative, preventive and educational tool for law enforcement, regulatory boards, educational researchers, and the healthcare community. The CURES program provides patient activity reports (PAR) to the medical community, print out requests to outside law enforcement for assistance

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website

<http://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?>

Website 2

Statutes

Statutes link

http://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?c=Document_C&childpagename=DORA-Reg%2FDocument_C%2FCBONAddLinkView&cid=125162692222&pagename=

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

http://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?c=Document_C&childpagename=DORA-Reg%2FDocument_C%2FCBONAddLinkView&cid=1251657154814&pagename=CBONWrapper

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS None

Registrations

PMP schedules

Schedule II-V controlled substances and butalbital

PMP website

<https://www.colorado.gov/dora/PDMP>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

http://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?c=Document_C&childpagename=DORA-Reg%2FDocument_C%2FCBONAddLinkView&cid=1251626921897&pagename=CBONWrapper

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Colorado State Board of Pharmacy ("Board") regulates pharmacists, pharmacy interns, in-state and nonresident pharmacies, in-state and out-of-state prescription drug wholesalers, satellite pharmacies, specialized prescription drug outlets, other outlets, and limited licenses. The Board consists of five pharmacist members and two public members. The Board upholds DORA's mission of consumer protection by licensing qualified applicants, investigating complaints, and enforcing disciplinary actions against those who violate the Pharmacists, Pharmacy Businesses and Pharmaceuticals Act and the Board's Rules. The Board works in conjunction with the Federal Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), Colorado Pharmacists Society, RxPlus Pharmacies, and the Colorado Retail Counsel

Exceptions to DEA schedules

CRS 18-18-102(3)(a) at: http://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?c=Document_C&childpagename=DORA-Reg%2FDocument_C%2FCBONAddLinkView&cid=1251626922222&pagename=CBONWrapper

Website <http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?>

Website 2

Statutes Title 21a, Chapter 420b – Dependency-Producing Drugs

Statutes link <http://www.cga.ct.gov/2005/pub/Chap420b.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Not available on-line thru the State of Connecticut

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Registrations are issued to Practitioners, Laboratories, Wholesalers, Manufacturers and Hospitals

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1620&q=411378&dcpNav_GID=1881

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Drug Control Division protects the health and safety of the citizens of the state by regulating the entire pharmaceutical industry within the State of Connecticut. The Drug Control Division protects the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Connecticut by regulating the practice of pharmacy and the distribution, sale, and storage of controlled substances, prescription-only drugs and devices, and non-prescription drugs and devices. The Division is divided into three sections, Drug Control, Pharmacy Commission, and the Prescription Monitoring Program. The Division accomplishes its mission by: issuing licenses to pharmacists, pharmacy interns, and pharmacy technicians; issuing permits to pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers, and distributors; issuing prescription monitoring controlled substance registrations to medical practitioners; conducting compliance inspections of permitted facilities; investigating complaints and controlled substance diversion and adjudicating violations of applicable state and federal laws and rules; and promulgating and reviewing state rules. The Division is also involved in Emergency Preparedness, Drug Waste Programs, and educational programs and initiatives directed at law enforcement, healthcare professionals and the public

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Delaware

Controlled Substances Authority

Office of Controlled Substances

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2014-02-12

Website

<http://dpr.delaware.gov>

Website 2

Statutes

Statutes link

<http://delcode.delaware.gov/title16/c047/index.shtml>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

<http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/Uniform%20Controlled%20Substances%20Act%20Regulations.shtml>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS
Registrations

PRACTITIONERS: Physician, Dentist, Podiatrist, Veterinarian, Advanced Practice Nurses, Physician Assistants and Exempt Official
FACILITIES: Pharmacy, Distributor/Manufacturer, Hospital/Clinic/Researcher/Lab, Provider Pharmacy Facility

PMP schedules

Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website

<http://www.delawarepmp.com>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

<http://delcode.delaware.gov/sessionlaws/ga145/chp396.shtml>

PMP rules

Pending

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Delaware Office of Controlled Substances, hereafter designated as the "the Office," regulates and monitors controlled substance use and abuse through a program of registration, inspection, investigation and education. Registration of manufacturers, distributors and dispensers of controlled substances is required. Educational programs are designed to prevent and deter misuse and abuse of controlled substances.

The Office's objectives are to promote better recognition of the problems of controlled substance misuse and abuse within the regulated industry and among interested groups and organizations, to assist the regulated industry and interested groups and organizations in reducing misuse and abuse of controlled substances, and to disseminate the results of research on misuse and abuse of controlled substances to promote a better public understanding of what problems exist and what can be done to combat them. (16 Del. C., Chapter 47, § 4701-4796)

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website

<http://www.doh.dc.gov/pcd>

Website 2

Statutes

DC Code Title 48 Subtitle III

Statutes link

<http://doh.dc.gov/node/157862>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

DCMR Title 22

Rules link

<http://doh.dc.gov/node/157862>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations

Entities that are issued controlled substance registrations include: Manufacturers, Distributors, Pharmacies, Hospitals/Clinics, Analytical Laboratories, Importers/Exporters, Researchers, Practitioners, Maintenance and/or Detoxification Clinics ,Teaching Institutions, and Prescribers

PMP schedules

2,3,4,and 5

PMP website

<http://doh.dc.gov/service/prescription-drug-monitoring-program>

PMP statutes

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Act of 2012

PMP Statutes link

http://doh.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/PRESCRIPTION%20DRUG%20MONITORING%20PROGRAM%20ACT%20OF%202013_2.22.2014%20%2815%29.pdf

PMP rules

Chapter 103 Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

PMP Rules link

http://doh.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/Chapter%20103%20Prescription%20Drug%20Monitoring%20Program_12%2011%2015_0.pdf

Agency Description

The Pharmaceutical Control Division has the regulatory responsibility that involves annual licensure inspections, surveillance and the monitoring of activities in establishments that procure, distribute, dispense and manage prescribed/prescription products for sale or use to consumers in the District of Columbia. Regulated facilities include; pharmacies, hospitals, substances abuse treatment programs, researchers, local wholesalers, distributors, long term care facilities, animal clinics, dialysis centers and ambulatory surgical centers.

The Pharmaceutical Control Division enforces all District and federal pharmacy laws and regulations; serves as a liaison between District Government and Federal Agencies; and conducts investigations and provides consultation to all facilities and programs that provide pharmaceutical products and services to District of Columbia residents.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website<http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/>**Website 2****Statutes**

Chapters 893, 499 and 465, Florida Statutes

Statutes linkhttp://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0800-0899/0893/0893ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2010&Title=%2D%3E2010%2D%3EChapter%20893**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link**http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0400-0499/0499/0499ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2010&Title=%2D%3E2010%2D%3EChapter%20499**Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link**http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0400-0499/0465/0465ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2010&Title=%2D%3E2010%2D%3EChapter%20465**Rules****Rules link**<https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=64F-12>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link**<https://www.flrules.org/gateway/Division.asp?DivID=307>**Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS**

None

Registrations**PMP schedules**

Schedules II, III, and IV

PMP website<http://www.e-forcse.com/home.html>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Florida Department of Health is statutorily responsible for the health and safety of all citizens and visitors to the state. As a public health agency the department monitors the health status of Floridians; diagnoses and investigates health problems; and mobilizes local communities to address health-related issues. The department develops policies and plans that support health goals; enforces laws and regulations that protect the health of all residents and visitors; links people to needed health care services; and provides services where necessary when people have difficulty accessing services from other providers. The department also licenses and regulates health care practitioners; and provides medical disability determinations

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Georgia

Controlled Substances Authority

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2016-06-22

Georgia Drugs and Narcotics Agency (GDNA)

Website <http://gdna.georgia.gov>

Website 2

Statutes Official Code of Georgia Annotated Title 16, Chapter 13

Statutes link [https://gdna.georgia.gov/sites/gdna.georgia.gov/files/related_files/press_release/OCGA%2016-13%20\(Electronic%20Data%20Base%20Law\).pdf](https://gdna.georgia.gov/sites/gdna.georgia.gov/files/related_files/press_release/OCGA%2016-13%20(Electronic%20Data%20Base%20Law).pdf)

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Georgia State Board of Pharmacy Rule 480-22

Rules link <http://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/480-22>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations None

PMP schedules 2,3,4,and 5

PMP website <https://gdna.georgia.gov/georgia-prescription-drug-monitoring-program>

PMP statutes TITLE 16 Chapter 13 Article 2, Part 2 (2016)

PMP Statutes link https://gdna.georgia.gov/sites/gdna.georgia.gov/files/related_files/site_page/Title%2016%2C%20Chapter%2013%20Article%202%20Part%202%20Electronic%20Database%20of%20Prescription%20Drugs.pdf

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The GDNA mission is to protect the health, safety and welfare of the public by ensuring all of the laws pertaining to pharmacy, dangerous drugs, and controlled substances are followed by both registrants and any others who handle or possess pharmaceuticals.

GDNA and its services span every county in the State of Georgia. GDNA does the following: Investigates violations of the GA Controlled Substances Act and Dangerous Drug Act in reference to diversion of legitimately manufactured pharmaceuticals and how they are distributed, dispensed, or transferred by a firm registered by the State of Georgia; inspects every facility licensed by the state to handle, possess, distribute or dispense pharmaceuticals; educates law enforcement, registrants, and the general public as to the current drugs of abuse; acts as the law enforcement and regulatory division for the Georgia State Board of Pharmacy; acts as the information resource for pharmacy and drug questions for registrants, the general public, and law enforcement.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Carisoprodol is a Schedule IV and all Butalbital, including those in combination with acetaminophen are Schedule III. Propofol is a C-IV, Tramadol a C-IV.

Guam

Controlled Substances Authority

Profile updated

To be determined

Website

Website 2

Statutes

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS
Registrations

PMP schedules

PMP website

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Guam

Page 2

Agency Description

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Website <http://dps.hawaii.gov/about/divisions/law->

Website 2

Statutes Chapter 329, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS)

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Title 23, Chapter 200 Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR)
Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA: Section 329-14 Schedule I controlled subs

Rules link http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol06_Ch0321-0344/HRS0329/HRS_0329-0014.htm

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Section 329-31.5 through 329-33 HRS

PMP schedules CII - CIV

PMP website <http://www.hidinc.com/hipdmp>

PMP statutes Section 329, Part VIII HRS

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules Title 23, Chapter 200 HAR

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Narcotics Enforcement Division (NED) is a statewide law enforcement agency that serves and protects the public by enforcing State laws pertaining to controlled substances and regulated chemicals. They are responsible for the registration and control of the manufacture, distribution, prescription, and dispensing of controlled substances and precursor or essential chemicals within the State. NED is also responsible for assuring that pharmaceutical controlled substances are used for legitimate medical purposes. They register and investigate all violations of persons who administer, prescribe, manufacture or dispense controlled substances in the State, including those who work at methadone clinics. NED enforces the requirements of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (Chapter 329, Hawaii Revised Statutes), the Medical Use of Marijuana Act (Chapter 329, Part IX, Hawaii Revised Statutes and Title 23, Chapter 200-202, Administrative Rules). NED works extensively with county police departments and Federal agencies in detecting and apprehending controlled substance and regulated chemical violators. In addition to enforcement, the Division focuses on interdiction, diversion and prevention activities. The Division is also responsible for Hawaii's Electronic Prescription Accountability System (e-Pass) which monitors all Schedule II through V controlled substance prescriptions filled in the State. Registration Section NED's registration section primary function is the registration and recordation of all persons who handle controlled substances and the registration of all persons who are authorized to utilize marijuana for medical purposes.

Investigative Branch

The Investigative Branch is responsible for investigations relating to the possession and distributing of illicit controlled substances, regulated chemicals as well as Clandestine Laboratory initiatives. This Branch also responds to all controlled substance cases generated by PSD agencies (Corrections, Sheriffs Division, Sheriff Detail assigned to Honolulu International Airport, and other attached agencies) as well as joint special investigations with HIDTA (High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas), Federal, State and County Law Enforcement Agencies.

Diversion Branch

The Diversion Branch is responsible for, but not limited to the statewide enforcement of Hawaii's Uniform Controlled Substance Act, Chapter 329, Hawaii Revised Statutes and Federal laws pertaining to investigations and enforcement actions of the illegal diversion of pharmaceutical controlled substances and regulated chemicals on a statewide basis. Investigators of the Diversion Branch are also cross deputized under a joint FDA / NED taskforce.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Website<http://bop.idaho.gov>**Website 2****Statutes****Statutes link**<http://www.legislature.idaho.gov/idstat/Title37/T37CH27.htm>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules****Rules link**<http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/27/0101.pdf>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS
Registrations**

Manufacturers, distributors, dispensers, prescribers and researchers are required to obtain a registration

PMP schedules

Schedules 2 - 5

PMP website

<http://ipmp.bop.idaho.gov>

PMP statutes

IDAHO CODE § 37-2726, IDAHO CODE § 37-2730A

PMP Statutes link

<http://www.legislature.idaho.gov/idstat/Title37/T37CH27.htm>

PMP rules

IDAHO ADMIN. CODE 27.01.01.469

PMP Rules link

<http://adm.idaho.gov/adminrules/rules/idapa27/27index.htm>

Agency Description

The Idaho Board of Pharmacy's purpose is to promote, preserve and protect the health, safety and welfare of the public by and through the effective control and regulation of the practice of pharmacy and of the registration of drug outlets engaged in the manufacture, production, sale and distribution of drugs, medications, devices and such other materials as may be used in the diagnosis and treatment of injury, illness and disease.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Specifically listed in Idaho code but not in DEA CFR (does not mean that DEA doesn't have them controlled, just not specifically listed in code): Spores or mycelium capable of producing mushrooms that contain psilocybin or psilocin. (CI) Opium and opiate, and any salt, compound, derivative, or preparation of opium or opiate ... including the following: (CII), Opium fluid extracts, Diprenorphine, Benzoyllecgonine (CII), Methylbenxoyllecgonine (CII), Immediate precursor to amphetamine and methamphetamine: (CII), Anthranilic acid, Ephedrine, Lead acetate, Methylamine, Methyl ormamide, N-methylephedrine, Phenylacetic acid, Phenylpropanolamine, Pseudoephedrine, Anabolic steroids and human growth hormones: (CIII), Androstenedione Chlorotestosterone (4-chlorotestosterone), Human growth hormones, Methandranone, Methandrostenolone, Stanolone, Testosterone cypionate, Testosterone enanthate, Testosterone propionate, Dexfenflamine (CIV), Propylhexedrine (except as Benzedrex™ inhaler) (CV), All Butabital Stricter listing in Idaho code versus DEA CFR: Flunitrazepam (also known as "R2," "Rohypnol") (CI vs. CIV), Butorphanol. (CIII vs CIV) More inclusive in Idaho code versus DEA CFR: Tetrahydrocannabinols or synthetic equivalents (CI), Substituted cathinones (CI) ***List with proposed statute changes*** Specifically listed in Idaho code but not in DEA CFR (does not mean that DEA doesn't have them controlled, just not specifically listed in code): Immediate precursor to amphetamine and methamphetamine: (CII) Anthranilic acid, Ephedrine, Lead acetate, Methylamine, Methyl formamide, N-methylephedrine, Phenylacetic acid, Phenylpropanolamine, Pseudoephedrine, Anabolic steroids and human growth hormones: (CIII), Human growth hormones, Methandranone; Propylhexedrine (except as Benzedrex™ inhaler) (CV) More inclusive in Idaho code versus DEA CFR: Tetrahydrocannabinols or synthetic equivalents (CI) Substituted cathinones (CI)

Website <http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspxv>

Website 2

Statutes Illinois Controlled Substances Act (720 ILCS 570)

Statutes link <http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs5.asp?ActID=1941&ChapAct=720%26nbsp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B570%26nbsp%3B>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Illinois Administrative Code, Title 77, Chapter X, Subchapter e, Part 2080

Rules link <http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/077/07702080sections.html>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations None

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website <https://www.ilpmp.org>

PMP statutes Law 720 Illinois Compiled Statutes 570/316 and 570/321

PMP Statutes link <http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/fulltext.asp?DocName=072005700K316>

PMP rules Administrative Code, Title 77, Chapter X, Subchapter e, Part 2080

PMP Rules link <http://www.ilga.gov/commission/icar/admincode/077/07702080sections.html>

Agency Description

Within the Illinois Department of Human Services, the Bureau of Pharmacy and Clinical Support Services (BPCSS) administers the electronic Prescription Monitoring Program affecting practitioners who write prescriptions and retailers that dispense selected Schedule II-V controlled substances in the community. IDHS is the supervising entity over the Illinois Controlled Substances Act and is continually updating the act

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website <http://www.in.gov/pla>

Website 2 <http://bop.in.gov>

Statutes Title 35 Article 48 Controlled Substances

Statutes link <http://iga.in.gov/legislative/laws/2016/ic/>

Statutes 2 Indiana Professional Licening Statutes & Rules

Statutes 2 link <http://www.in.gov/pla/2545.htm>

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Title 856 Indiana Board of Pharmacy

Rules link http://www.in.gov/legislative/iac/iac_title?iact=856

Rules 2 Indiana Professional Licensing

Rules 2 link <http://www.in.gov/pla/2545.htm>

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Yes
Registrations

PMP schedules 2,3,4,and 5

PMP website <http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules IN Admin Code 6-1-1 to -4

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Indiana Board of Pharmacy operates under the auspices of the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency and maintains jurisdiction over approximately 29,000 licensees at any given time, which includes, but is not limited to: pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, pharmacies and drug distributors. The Board also houses the State of Indiana's Prescription Monitoring Program, INSPECT (more fully described below). The Board is administratively organized into three components: Licensing, Compliance/Enforcement, and Prescription Monitoring. The Board is led by one Director who reports to a seven member board consisting of six pharmacists and one consumer member. The Board with the assistance of the Controlled Substances Advisory Committee maintains jurisdiction over controlled substance issues in the State of Indiana.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Carisoprodol is a Schedule IV in IN. (Was federally scheduled in Dec. 12, 2011.)

Iowa

Controlled Substances Authority

Iowa Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2016-01-09

Website <https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/>

Website 2

Statutes Iowa Code Chapter 124, Iowa Uniform Controlled Substances Act

Statutes link <http://www.legis.iowa.gov/DOCS/ACO/IC/LINC/Chapter.124.pdf>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules 657 [Pharmacy Board] Iowa Administrative Code Chapter 10, Controlled Substances.

Rules link <https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/chapters?agency=657>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations physicians (MD, DO), dentists (DDS), veterinarians (DVM), podiatrists (DPM), optometrists (OD), physician assistants (PA), advanced registered nurse practitioners (ARNP), pharmacies, hospitals/clinics/animal shelters, manufacturers, distributors and reverse distributors, researchers and dog trainers, analytical laboratories and teaching institutions, and care facilities located in Iowa.

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, and IV

PMP website <https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/pmp-information-law-enforcement-and-regulatory-agencies>

PMP statutes Chapter 37 Iowa Prescription Monitoring Program

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules Iowa Administrative Code - Pharmacy Board [657]

PMP Rules link <http://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/01-04-2017.657.37.pdf>

Agency Description

The Iowa Board of Pharmacy promotes, preserves, and protects the public health, safety, and welfare by fostering the provision of pharmaceutical care to all Iowans through the effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy, the operation of pharmacies, the appropriate utilization of pharmacy technicians and pharmacy support persons, the distribution of prescription drugs and devices including controlled substances, and the education and training of pharmacists. The Board licenses pharmacists, pharmacies, and drug wholesalers; registers pharmacy technicians, pharmacy support persons, and pharmacist-interns; registers individuals and facilities handling controlled substances within the state; and issues permits to vendors and recipients of precursor substances (a.k.a. List 1 chemicals). The Board investigates complaints and allegations of illegal or incompetent activities involving any of the individuals and facilities licensed or registered by the Board; determines appropriate action, including formal disciplinary action, as a result of each investigation; and hears testimony, receives evidence, and determines appropriate sanctions in disciplinary cases. Since March 2009, the Board has managed and administered the Iowa Prescription Monitoring Program, approving and issuing program registrations, processing requests for program information as needed, monitoring and enforcing pharmacy compliance with prescription record reporting requirements, and assisting registered users as needed.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Ephedrine in Schedule V; pseudoephedrine in Schedule V; phenylpropanolamine in Schedule V

Kansas

Controlled Substances Authority

Kansas State Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2016-01-24

Website <http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov>

Website 2

Statutes Kansas Pharmacy Act and Other Related Laws

Statutes link <http://pharmacy.ks.gov/statutes-regs/statutes-regs>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS No
Registrations

PMP schedules Schedule II, III and IV as well as drugs of concern

PMP website <http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs>

PMP statutes K.S.A. 65-1681 through K.S.A. 65-1694

PMP Statutes link <http://pharmacy.ks.gov/docs/default-source/KTRACS/k-tracs-statutes-and-regulations.pdf?sfvrsn=0>

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The mission of the Kansas Board of Pharmacy is to ensure that all persons and entities conducting business relating to the practice of pharmacy in this state are properly licensed and registered so as to protect the public's health, safety and welfare and to promote the education and understanding of pharmacy related practices. The Board issues licenses and/or registrations to pharmacists, pharmacy interns, pharmacy technicians, pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers and distributors, ambulance and EMS services; analytical labs, durable medical equipment providers, indigent clinics, institutional drug rooms, research and teaching, and OTC retailers. The Board investigates complaints, adjudicates violations of applicable state and federal law, and promulgates rules and regulations.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Salvia divinorum or salvinorum A; all parts of the plant presently classified botanically as salvia divinorum, whether growing or not, the seeds thereof, any extract from any part of such plant, and every compound, manufacture, salts, derivative, mixture or preparation of such plant, its seeds or extracts. – Schedule I

Datura stramonium, commonly known as gypsum weed or jimson weed; all parts of the plant presently classified botanically as datura stramonium, whether growing or not, the seeds thereof, any extract from any part of such plant, and every compound, manufacture, salts, derivative, mixture or preparation of such plant, its seeds or extracts. – Schedule I

Ephedrine, its salts or optical isomers, or salts of optical isomers – Schedule V

Pseudoephedrine, its salts or optical isomers, or salts of optical isomers – Schedule V

Drug Enforcement and Professional Practices Branch**Website** <http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/auditsinv/>**Website 2****Statutes****Statutes link** <http://www.lrc.ky.gov/KRS/218A00/CHAPTER.HTM>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules****Rules link** <http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/902/055/>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** No**PMP schedules** CII, CIII, CIV and CV as well as carisoprodol, nub**PMP website** <http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/KASPER.htm>**PMP statutes** Kentucky Revised Statute 218A (202, 240, 245)**PMP Statutes link** <http://lrc.ky.gov/KRS/218A00/CHAPTER.HTM>**PMP rules** 902 Kentucky Administrative Regulation 55:110**PMP Rules link** <http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/902/055/110.htm>

Agency Description

The Agency administers KRS 218A - the Kentucky Controlled Substances Act; and KRS 217 - the Kentucky Food Drug and Cosmetic Act. In addition, the agency licenses manufacturers, distributors and wholesalers of controlled substances and operates the Kentucky All Schedule Prescription Electronic Reporting (KASPER) System.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Pentazocine is a Schedule III in KY

Nalbuphine is a Schedule IV in KY

Barbital, methylphenobarbital and phenobarbital are Schedule III in KY

Kentucky does not exempt any butalbital products from the Controlled Substances Act

Louisiana

Controlled Substances Authority

Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2014-02-12

Website www.pharmacy.la.gov

Website 2

Statutes La R.S. Title 40, Chapter 4, Part X. Uniform Controlled Dangerous Substances Law

Statutes link www.pharmacy.la.gov

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules L.A.C. Title 46, Chapter 27. Controlled Dangerous Substances

Rules link www.pharmacy.la.gov

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Manufacturers, Distributors/Wholesalers, Drug Detection/Canine, Emergency Medical Services, Physicians, Veterinarians, Dentists, Podiatrist, Researchers, Sales Representatives, Pharmacies, Certified Animal Euthanasia Technicians, APRNs, Medical Psychologists, Physician Assistants, Optometrists, and facilities

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV, V, and drugs of concern

PMP website www.pharmacy.la.gov

PMP statutes La. R.S. Title 40, Chapter 4, Part X-A

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules LAC, Title 46, Part LIII, Chapter 29

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The mission of the Louisiana Board of Pharmacy is to promote, preserve, and protect the public health, safety, and welfare by and through the effective control and regulation of the practice of pharmacy; the licensure of pharmacists; and the licensure, permitting, certification, registration, control, and regulation of all persons or sites, in or out of this state that sell drugs or devices to consumers and/or patients or assist in the practice of pharmacy within the state

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Ephedrine, Psuedoephedrine, and Phenylpropanolamine containing products – Schedule V

Website <http://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing>

Website 2

Statutes Maine does not have a controlled substance act.

Statutes link

Statutes 2 Maine Pharmacy Act

Statutes 2 link <http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/32/title32sec13722.html>

Statutes 3 Retail sale of targeted methamphetamine precursors

Statutes 3 link <http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/32/title32sec13796.html>

Rules This chapter applies to Schedule V controlled substances, and to exempt narcotic preparations as defined in 32 M.R.S.A. §13722(1)(E).

Rules link <http://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/02/chaps02.htm#392>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS None

Registrations

PMP schedules Schedule II, Schedule III and Schedule IV

PMP website <http://www.maine.gov/pmp>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Maine Board of Pharmacy was established to protect the public through the regulation of pharmacies and pharmacists in Maine. The primary responsibilities of the Board are to license qualified applicants for licensure in the categories of Pharmacists or Pharmacy Technicians; to regulate and control the sale, character and standards of all drugs, poisons or medicines; to inspect during business hours all apothecaries, dispensaries, and locations where pharmaceuticals are manufactured, stored, distributed, compounded, dispersed or retailed; to secure samples of drugs and cause them to be analyzed; to keep a record of all persons licensed; and to investigate complaints against licensees and takes appropriate disciplinary action.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None since Maine does not have a Controlled Substances Act

Website<http://dhmh.maryland.gov/laboratories/drugcont>**Website 2****Statutes**

Maryland Controlled Dangerous Substances Act, Criminal Law Article, §5-101 et seq., Annotated Code of Maryland

Statutes link<http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/mdcode/>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules**

Code of Maryland Regulations Title 10, Subtitle 19, Chapter 03

Rules link<http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/searchall.aspx>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations**

Institutional registrants: Manufacturer, Distributor, Methadone Program, Pharmacy, Hospital, Nursing Home/Long Term Care, Importer /Exporter, Research Schedule I, Research Schedule II, III, IV, V, Laboratory, Clinic, Assisted Living, Drug/Alcohol Treatment Program, Ambulance Service, Animal Control Facility

Practitioner registrants: Dentist (DDS, DMD), Doctor of Medicine, Medical Doctor (MD), Doctor of Osteopathy (DO), Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM),

PMP schedules

CII-CV

PMP website<http://bha.dhmh.maryland.gov/pdmp/Pages/Home.aspx>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Division of Drug Control (DDC) is focused on protecting the health and safety of the citizens of Maryland by enforcing the Controlled Dangerous Substances Act. This ensures that controlled dangerous substances (CDS) are available for legitimate medical and scientific purposes and prevents drug abuse and diversion. To carry out its mission DDC activities include: Registration of all persons that manufacture, distribute, dispense, administer and prescribe CDS; inspecting of premises where CDS are located; investigating complaints; and providing both general and specific information about CDS storage, handling, and security. DDC also works with the various Maryland licensing boards, U.S. FDA, DEA, and local law enforcement.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Combinations of butalbital, acetaminophen, and caffeine under several brand names (e.g., Fioricet)

Department of Public Health, Drug Control Program

Website <http://www.mass.gov/dph/dcp>

Website 2

Statutes M.G.L. Chapter 94C;

Statutes link <http://www.mass.gov/legis/laws/mgl/gl-94c-toc.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules 105 CMR 700.000 et. seq.;

Rules link <http://www.mass.gov/dph/dcp>

Rules 2 Controlled Substance registrations: 105 CMR 700.004(A)(2) T

Rules 2 link <http://www.mass.gov/dph/dcp>

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Yes; for a listing please see 105 CMR 700.004(A)(2) T <http://www.mass.gov/dph/dcp>

PMP schedules

PMP website <http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/drug-control/ma-online-prescription->

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Drug Control Program (DCP), in the Massachusetts Department of Public Health, promotes access to safe and effective pharmaceutical care services in Massachusetts and protects consumers against fraud, deception and unsafe practices in the distribution, handling and use of pharmaceuticals and medical devices. The Program has statutory responsibility to set standards for the control of prescribing, dispensing and administration of pharmaceuticals by health care providers as well as distribution of pharmaceuticals by health care facilities (e.g. hospitals, clinics, long-term care) and other entities (e.g. manufacturers, distributors, community-based programs). The DCP undertakes initiatives to promote effective security and accountability measures and to prevent theft, tampering, misuse and abuse of drugs.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Michigan Board of Pharmacy

Website <http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/healthlicense>

Website 2

Statutes Michigan Public Health Code, Article 7 – Part 71-75, Sections 333.7101-333.7545 Pharmacy Practice and Drug Control

Statutes link <http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/healthlicense>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Administrative Rules of the Michigan Board of Pharmacy

Rules link <http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/healthlicense>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations A controlled substance license is required for the following health professionals: Dentist, Podiatrist, Veterinarian, Medical Doctor, Doctor of Osteopathic, Optometrist, Pharmacy, Pharmacist, Manufacturer/Wholesaler (additional license required for each location a licensee manufactures, distributes, or dispenses controlled substances).
Additional Controlled Substance Licenses:
Sodium Pentobarbital-Dog Pound, Animal Shelter, or by a Class B Dealer
Research License-Schedule 1-5 Research

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_63303_55478---,00.html

PMP statutes MCLA 333.7333a

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules Revised Controlled Substance Rules Pertaining to MAPS Program, Part 1, R 338.3101 to R 338.3162e

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Bureau of Health Professions regulates health professionals in Michigan who are licensed, registered, or certified under Articles 7, 15 and 17 of the Michigan Public Health Code and 42 Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) Part 483. This regulation consists of licensing/registering 32 health care occupations, including pharmacies and manufacturer/wholesale distributors. Additionally, the Bureau receives and investigates allegations against these professionals. Regulatory discipline is usually a function of a licensing board or task force which is composed of both professional and public members appointed by the Governor.

The Bureau of Health Professions' mission is to protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Michigan through implementation and enforcement of laws involving the licensing and regulation of health professionals.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Minnesota Board of Pharmacy

Website <http://www.mn.gov/boards/pharmacy>**Website 2****Statutes** M.S. 152.13 gives the Board general authority to administer the provisions of the state's controlled substances act.**Statutes link** <https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=152>**Statutes 2** Minnesota Pharmacy Practice Act**Statutes 2 link** <https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=151>**Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** MN Rules Chapter 6800, parts 4200 – 4250**Rules link****Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** None**PMP schedules** Schedules II - V controlled substances, gabapentin**PMP website** <http://www.pmp.pharmacy.state.mn.us>**PMP statutes** 152.126 PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM.**PMP Statutes link** <https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=152.126>**PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Minnesota Board of Pharmacy exists to protect the public from adulterated, misbranded, and illicit drugs, and from unethical or unprofessional conduct on the part of pharmacists or other licensees, and to provide a reasonable assurance of professional competency in the practice of pharmacy by enforcing the Pharmacy Practice Act M.S. 151, State Controlled Substances Act M.S. 152 and various other statutes. The Board strives to fulfill its mission through a combination of regulatory activity, and technical consultation and support for pharmacy practices through the issuance of advisories on pharmacy practice issues, and through education of pharmacy practitioners.

The MN Board of Pharmacy has authority under M.S. 152.02 to engage in the rule-making process for the purpose of making certain changes to the state's controlled substances schedules.

Additionally, the Board of Pharmacy administers the prescription monitoring program for the state of Minnesota.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Human growth hormones and certain cough syrups containing Codeine that are Schedule V federally, are Schedule III substances in the State of Minnesota.

Website <http://msdh.ms.gov/index.htm>

Website 2 <http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/mbop/pharmacy>.

Statutes Mississippi Uniform Controlled Substance Act:

Statutes link <http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/mscode/>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Mississippi Board of Pharmacy

PMP schedules Schedule II-V

PMP website <http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/mbop/pharmacy.nsf>

PMP statutes <https://mississippi.pmpaware.net/login>

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

Mississippi Controlled Substance Authority is the Department of Health

The Mississippi State Department of Health's mission is to protect and promote the health of all Mississippians. The Mississippi State Department of Health provides a broad range of services which can be broken down into four major categories: Health Services and Programs, Regulations and Licensure, Emergency Preparedness, and Vital Records and Statistics. The Department of Pharmacy is a closed door pharmacy where we provide medications to patients who are on federal or state health programs. In Mississippi, the State Department of Health is charged with the responsibility of working with the State Legislature to maintain an updated Uniform Controlled Substances Law. Please note that although it is primarily the responsibility of this Agency, it is not an exclusive assignment. Other agencies may also submit updates to the Legislature, e.g., the Mississippi Bureau of Narcotics, etc.

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy operates the Mississippi Prescription Monitoring Program

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy was established by legislative action in 1920. The mission of the Board is to protect and promote the health of Mississippi citizens by regulating and controlling the practice of pharmacy and the distribution of prescription drugs and devices.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Salvia divinorum, Schedule I, Ephedrine and Pseudoephedrine, schedule III, all butalbital products (effective July 1, 2011), schedule III

Missouri Bureau of Narcotics & Dangerous Drugs**Website** <http://www.dhss.mo.gov/BNDD>**Website 2****Statutes** Chapter 195, RSMo - Sections 195.005 to Sections 195.425, RSMo**Statutes link****Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** 19 CSR 30-1.00 to 1.078**Rules link****Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** Ambulance Service (EMS), Ambulatory Surgery Center (ASC), Analytical Labs, Correctional Centers-Jails, D.O. Osteopathy, DDS, Distributors, DMD, DVM Veterinary, Exporter, Hospice, Hospitals, Importers, LTCF-Emergency Kits, M.D., Manufacturers, Narcotic Tx Program (NTP), Optometrists, Podiatrists, Researchers/Dog trainers, Retail Pharmacies, Teaching Institutions**PMP schedules****PMP website** <http://www.stlouisco.com/HealthandWellness/PDMP>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

Brief Agency Description:

The bureau's mission is to protect the public's health and safety by preventing the diversion and abuse of controlled substances in the medical professions, without prohibiting their appropriate and effective use. This is accomplished through the regulation of distribution and use of controlled substances, enforcement activities and educational activities.

The bureau is an administrative regulatory program without the powers of arrest and does not assess civil penalties. Registrants receive regulatory discipline such as censures, probations, suspensions and revocations. All regulatory actions are copied to the appropriate state licensing board and the Drug Enforcement Administration. The bureau routinely assists other regulatory and law enforcement agencies.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Drugs Scheduled by State, but not scheduled by DEA:

Schedule One: 1. Salvia Divinorum

Schedule Four: 1. Cough syrups with codeine are Schedule IV in Missouri

2. Drug products where ephedrine is the sole single ingredient

Schedule Five: 1. Ephedrine and pseudoephedrine products that are solid dosage forms, starched based tablets, that can be used to manufacture illicit methamphetamine. Liquid products are exempt and not scheduled.

Website<http://b.bsd.dli.mt>**Website 2****Statutes**

Title 45, Chapter 9 Dangerous Drugs

Statutes linkhttp://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0450/chapter_0090/parts_index.html**Statutes 2**

Title 50, Chapter 32 Controlled Substances

Statutes 2 linkhttp://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0500/chapter_0320/parts_index.html**Statutes 3**

Title 45, Chapter 10 Model Drug Paraphernalia Act

Statutes 3 linkhttp://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0450/chapter_0100/parts_index.html**Rules**

Title 50, Chapter 31, Part 3 Drugs and Devices

Rules linkhttp://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0500/chapter_0310/part_0030/sections_index.html**Rules 2**

Administrative Rules of Montana Chapter 24, Subchapter 14, part 1401 and following

Rules 2 link<http://mtrules.org/gateway/Subchapterhome.asp?scn=24%2E174.14>**Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS
Registrations**

Dangerous Drug Registration. Manufacturers, distributors, dispensers, researchers

PMP schedules**PMP website**<http://www.MPDR.mt.gov>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The purpose of the Montana Board of Pharmacy is to promote the well being of Montana's workers, employers and citizens and to uphold their rights and responsibilities. The Board of Pharmacy protects the health, safety and welfare of Montana citizens by, as appropriate, directly administering licensing programs for pharmacists, pharmacist interns, pharmacy technicians, and technicians in training. The board reviews and, as appropriate, investigates all allegations of licensee incompetence, negligence and unlicensed practice. The board imposes fair and appropriate sanctions, based upon consistent findings of facts, practices or omissions that are not in compliance with the statutes and rules regulating the profession.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

Website <http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/>**Website 2****Statutes** Nebraska Uniform Controlled Substances Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. 28-401 through 28-457.**Statutes link** <http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/crl/statutes/Pharmacy.pdf>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** None**Rules link****Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS
Registrations****PMP schedules****PMP website** <http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/PDMP>**PMP statutes** Legislative Bill 471**PMP Statutes link** <http://nebraskalegislature.gov/FloorDocs/104/PDF/Final/LB471.pdf>**PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

In the interest of public protection, the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services regulates practitioners and facilities that possess, prescribe, administer, dispense, or distribute controlled substances.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

No list available

Nevada

Controlled Substances Authority

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2014-02-12

Website <http://bop.nv.gov/>

Website 2

Statutes Nevada Revised Statue NRS 453.1545

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Nevada Administrative Code NAC 639.926

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Yes
Registrations

PMP schedules CII, III and IV

PMP website <https://www.nevada.pmpaware.net>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Prescription Controlled Substance Abuse Prevention Task force was created to prevent the inappropriate distribution and use of prescription controlled substances.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Website <http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/>

Website 2

Statutes NH Controlled Substance Act

Statutes link <http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-318-B.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules NH Pharmacy Rules

Rules link http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/ph100-1400.html

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations None

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV

PMP website <http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring/>

PMP statutes Controlled Drug Prescription Health and Safety Program Section 318-B:31

PMP Statutes link http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring/pmp_statute.htm

PMP rules CHAPTER Ph 1500 NEW HAMPSHIRE CONTROLLED DRUG PRESCRIPTION HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAM-Statutory authority: RSA 318-B:37

PMP Rules link http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/prescription-monitoring/pmp_rules_ph1500.htm

Agency Description

The primary mission of the Board of Pharmacy is to promote, preserve, and protect the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of New Hampshire by fostering the provision of quality pharmaceutical care. The duties of the Board include the licensure and regulation of pharmacists, pharmacies, limited retail drug distributors, and prescription drug/device manufacturers and wholesalers. The Board also registers pharmacy technicians and out-of-state mail-order pharmacies. Other duties in which the Board is responsible include the investigation of pharmacy-related consumer complaints and incidents of prescription/controlled drug diversion. The Board continuously monitors the practice of pharmacy in New Hampshire through the ongoing inspection of pharmacies throughout the state in order to ensure that the citizens of New Hampshire continue to receive the safe, quality pharmaceutical care they have come to expect.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Flunitrazepam shall be scheduled as a Schedule I controlled drug.

Website <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/drug/dchome>. **Website 2**

Statutes New Jersey Controlled Dangerous Substances Statutes, N.J.S.A. 24:21-1 to 24:21-53

Statutes link <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/drug/dchome.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules New Jersey Controlled Dangerous Substances Regulations, N.J.A.C. 8:65-1.1 to 8:651.7

Rules link <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/drug/dchome.htm>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations The entities that are issued controlled dangerous substances registration(s) are: Analytical Lab; Animal Shelter; Advanced Practice Nurse; Certified Nurse Midwife; Dentist; Pharmacy; Physician; Physician Assistant; Podiatrist; Veterinarian; Narcotic Treatment Program; Dog Handler/Trainer; Manufacturer; Researcher/Facility; and Wholesaler/Distributor

PMP schedules Schedules II through V

PMP website <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Drug Control Unit in the Division of Consumer Affairs protects the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the State of New Jersey by requiring those eligible practitioners who want to prescribe controlled dangerous substances to register in New Jersey prior to applying for a federal Drug Enforcement Administration registration number.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website

Website 2

Statutes New Mexico Controlled Substances act

Statutes link <http://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter30/article31>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules TITLE 16 OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Rules link <http://164.64.110.239/nmac/parts/title16/16.019.0029.htm>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations are issued to: Practitioners, Pharmacies, Clinics
Registrations

PMP schedules

PMP website www.nmpmp.org

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The mission of the New Mexico Board of Pharmacy is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public by the regulation of this State's pharmaceutical industry, including pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, pharmacist interns, practitioners, pharmacies, hospital, nursing homes, public health clinics, drug research facilities, and boarding homes, The Board administers and enforces the Pharmacy Act, the Drug Device and Cosmetic Act, the Controlled Substance Act, the Drug Precursor Act, and the Drug Product Selection Act.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

New Mexico scheduled several other drugs in 1994. These are:

Flunitrazepam – schedule I

Butalbital – schedule III

Carisoprodol, Nalbuphine, and Dezocine – schedule IV

OTC Pseudoephedrine was placed in schedule V in 2007

Website <http://www.nyhealth.gov/professionals/narcotic/>**Website 2****Statutes** New York State Public Health Law Article 33**Statutes link****Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** Part 80 of Title 10 of New York States Rules and Regulations**Rules link** http://www.nyhealth.gov/professionals/narcotic/laws_and_regulations.htm**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** (1) Manufacturers and distributors in New York and out-of-state, (2) Institutional dispensers (with pharmacy), (3) Institutional dispensers-limited (without pharmacy), (4) Researchers, (5) Instructional Activities, (6) Analytical Laboratory, (7) Importer (and broker), (8) Exporter (and broker), (9) Pharmacy-Limited to operation of automated dispensing systems, (10) Registration of licensed practitioners in the Official Prescription Program, (11) Miscellaneous certifications including but not limited to certificate of need (needles) and animal euthanasia activities.**PMP schedules** Schedules II, III, IV and V**PMP website** <http://www.nyhealth.gov/professionals/narcotic/>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

New York State's Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement (Bureau) protects the public by combating the illegal use and trade in prescription controlled substances while ensuring that these same drugs are accessible for legitimate medical treatment and use under State law. This mission is accomplished through many public health initiatives, data management and analysis, licensing and enforcement. Bureau activities include:

- Issuance of serialized official New York State prescription forms;
- Conducting criminal and civil investigations into controlled substance diversion;
- Performance of outreach activities to law enforcement and various entities in public health;
- Management of electronic data submissions by pharmacies and distributors of controlled substances;
- Provision of solicited and unsolicited reports to practitioners when their patients received controlled substance prescriptions from multiple practitioners and filled them at multiple pharmacies;
- Issuance of licenses/registrations.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Human Chorionic Gonadotropin (C-III) [Note: Anabolic steroids are listed in Schedule II in NY.]

Website

Website 2

Statutes N.C.G.S. 90- article 5, 5e, 5f

Statutes link <http://www.ncleg.net/gascripts/statutes/Statutes.asp>

Statutes 2**Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link**

Rules 10A NCAC 26E 10A NCAC 26F

Rules link <http://reports.oah.state.nc.us/ncac.asp>

Rules 2**Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link**

CS Registrations All facilities that manufacture, dispense or distribute controlled substances including dog handlers and researchers. Sole practitioners are exempt.

PMP schedules Schedule II, III, IV and V

PMP website <http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/controlledsubstance/index.htm>

PMP statutes Article 5E. Section 90-113.70 to 113:76 - North Carolina Controlled Substances Reporting System Act

PMP Statutes link <http://www.ncleg.net/gascripts/statutes/Statutes.asp>

PMP rules Regulation/Rule: 10A NCAC 26E .0600-.0603

PMP Rules link <http://reports.oah.state.nc.us/ncac.asp>

Agency Description

The Drug Control Unit is responsible for registration and compliance with the controlled substance regulations for all entities that manufacture, distribute, dispense, or possess controlled substances in North Carolina. The agency also operates the North Carolina Controlled Substance Reporting System (CSRS) – the Prescription Monitoring Program for North Carolina.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Cannabinoids (with the exception of Marinol) are Schedule VI. Marinol is a Schedule III.

Website <http://www.nodakpharmacy.com>

Website 2

Statutes NDCC 19-03.1-01 to 19-03.1-43

Statutes link <http://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t19c031.pdf>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules State Board of Pharmacy Article 61-13 Controlled Substances

Rules link <http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/61-13-01.pdf?20140217123925>

Rules 2 State Board of Pharmacy Article 61-13 Controlled Substances

Rules 2 link <http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/rules/docs/pdf/2010/pharbd042410changes.pdf>

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS None

Registrations

PMP schedules Schedules II., III, IV and V, and tramadol

PMP website <http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PDMP-index.asp>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Board of Pharmacy in North Dakota exists as a force in society for the safe, rational, and cost effective use of pharmaceuticals and medical devices. Through the provision of pharmaceutical care, the profession is responsible for the appropriate use of medications and devices to achieve optimal therapeutic outcomes. The profession endeavors to enhance the pharmacist's ability to provide pharmaceutical care as a primary health care provider and to further the public recognition of the profession's value.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Tramadol and Propofol, Schedule IV

Website <http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov>

Website 2

Statutes Chapter 3719 of the Ohio Revised Code:

Statutes link <http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/3719>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Chapters 4729-9 and 4729-11 of the Ohio Administrative Code:

Rules link <http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/rules/index.htm>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Licenses are required for all business locations that possess controlled substances. Depending on the type of business a location might receive a Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drug license or a Wholesale Distributor of Dangerous Drug license. Ohio does not issue practitioners an individual controlled substance registration in order to prescribe.

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V as well as carisoprodo

PMP website <http://www.ohiopmp.gov/Default/default.aspx?height=800&width=1280>

PMP statutes Ohio Revised Code 4729.75 – 4729.84

PMP Statutes link <http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/lawsrules.htm>

PMP rules Ohio Administrative Code Rules, Chapter 4729-37

PMP Rules link <http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/lawsrules.htm>

Agency Description

The Ohio State Board of Pharmacy is the single State agency in Ohio responsible for administering and enforcing laws governing the legal distribution of drugs. The Board consists of nine members who are appointed by the Governor for terms of four years and may serve two terms. Eight of the members are licensed pharmacists who represent to the extent practicable each phase of pharmacy practice. One member represents the public. The Board has a staff of fifty employees who carry out the day-to-day operations and responsibilities of the Board.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Ephedrine (Schedule V), Salvia divinorum (Schedule I), Salvinorin A (Schedule I).

Oklahoma

Controlled Substances Authority

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

To be determined

Website

Website 2

Statutes

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS

Registrations

PMP schedules

PMP website

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Oklahoma

Page 2

Agency Description

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Website <http://www.oregon.gov/Pharmacy>**Website 2****Statutes** Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 475 – Controlled Substances; Illegal Drug Cleanup; Paraphernalia; Precursors**Statutes link** http://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/statutes/2013ors475.html**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** Oregon Administrative Rules, Chapter 855**Rules link** http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_800/oar_855/855_080.html**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** Drug outlets which posses Controlled Substances such as pharmacies, wholesalers, manufactures, etc.**PMP schedules** Schedules II, III and IV**PMP website** <http://www.orpdmp.com>**PMP statutes****PMP Statutes link****PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The mission of the Oregon Board of Pharmacy is to promote, preserve, and protect the public health, safety and welfare by ensuring high standards in the practice of pharmacy and by regulating the quality, manufacture, sale and distribution of drugs. The Board regulates the Practice of Pharmacy and enforces laws and rules regarding pharmacists, drug outlets and the sale of drugs in Oregon. The Board regulates the quality and distribution of prescription and non-prescription drugs in Oregon, licenses pharmacists, pharmacy technicians and interns, and registers and inspects hospital and retail pharmacies, and stores that sell over-the-counter drugs. It also registers all pharmaceutical wholesalers and manufacturers that do business in Oregon. (Note, we also do inspections of Oregon based manufacturers and wholesalers)

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Schedule I: Methamphetamine; Schedule II: Marijuana; Schedule III: Pseudoephedrine, Ephedrine, Phenylpropanolamine; Schedule IV: Carisoprodol

Website<http://www.health.state.pa/ddc>**Website 2****Statutes**

Pennsylvania Controlled Substances, Drug, Device, & Cosmetic Act
Pennsylvania Non-Controlled Substance Registration & Reporting Act (List I chemicals)

Statutes link<http://www.health.state.pa.us/ddc>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules**

Pennsylvania Code of Regulations, Title 28, Chapter 25, Drugs, Devices, & Cosmetics.

Rules link<http://www.health.state.pa.us/ddc>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS****Registrations**

Only if not already licensed or registered in another state law. For example, physicians do not need a state controlled substance registration. Research at a university would need a registration or exemption to possess controlled substances.

PMP schedules

PENNscript – Schedule II drugs

PMP website

<http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/drugs.aspx?id=5946>

PMP statutes

18 PA Consolidated Statutes Annotated Section 9102

PMP Statutes link**PMP rules**

Regulation/Rule: 28 PA Code Section 25.131

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The DD&C program within the PA Department of Health oversees registration and compliance of manufacturers, distributors, and retailers of drugs, medical devices, medical gases, and medicated cosmetics. The program also has several secondary duties such as administrative duties related to the scheduling and handling of controlled substances, generic drugs, and List I chemicals.

The program often works with the FDA (Food & Drug Administration), DEA (Drug Enforcement Administration), the PA Office of Attorney General (Bureau of Narcotics Investigation), and the PA Department of State Health Licensing Boards. The program has no criminal authority, only civil and administrative actions are permitted.

The PA Office of Attorney General, Bureau of Narcotics Investigation has criminal investigative authority under the state Controlled Substances Act. That agency also has certain compliance authority under that Act including inspections of registrants and other duties. BNI also operates the C-2 PMP program.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Chorionic Gonadotropin – Schedule III

Special Note: GHB is dually scheduled in PA as I and III, and all anabolic steroids have strict dispensing limits.

Website <http://www.health.ri.gov>

Website 2

Statutes CHAPTER 21-31
Rhode Island Food, Drugs, and Cosmetics Act

Statutes link <http://webserver.rilin.state.ri.us/Statutes/TITLE21/21-31/INDEX.HTM>

Statutes 2 CHAPTER 21-28
Uniform Controlled Substances Act

Statutes 2 link <http://webserver.rilin.state.ri.us/Statutes/TITLE21/21-28/INDEX.HTM>

Statutes 3 CHAPTER 5-19.1
Pharmacies

Statutes 3 link <http://webserver.rilin.state.ri.us/Statutes/TITLE5/5-19.1/INDEX.HTM>

Rules Rules and Regulations Pertaining to Pharmacists, Pharmacies and Manufacturers

Rules link <http://sos.ri.gov/documents/archives/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/7606.pdf>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Includes all prescribers (physicians, physician assistants, advanced practice nurses, podiatrists, dentists, veterinarians, midwives, and optometrists)
All facilities that handle controlled substances including pharmacies, labs, distributors, wholesalers, kidney treatment centers, methadone treatment centers)

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V

PMP website <http://www.health.ri.gov/programs/prescriptionmonitoring/>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Rhode Island Department of Health is one of several agencies within the Executive Branch of Rhode Island government under the Department of Administration. It has roughly 400 staff persons including full-time state employees, consultants, and temporary workers.

The Board of Pharmacy has two full-time employees and, in addition to Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, is also responsible for board administration, licensing, and discipline of pharmacists, technicians, pharmacies, distributors and controlled substance registrations. The Prescription Drug Monitoring Program has been in effect since 1997 under Rhode Island law. It collects prescriptions from Schedules II, III, and IV at the rate of roughly 1,000,000 new prescription records per year.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Not applicable

Website <http://www.dhec.sc>

Website 2

Statutes S.C. Code of Laws Title 44 Chapter 53 South Carolina Controlled Substances Act

Statutes link <http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CODE/t44c053.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules S.C. Controlled Substances Regulation 61-4

Rules link <http://www.scstatehouse.gov/regs/2757>

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Registrants include hospitals, pharmacies, physicians, dentists, veterinarians, podiatrists, optometrists, researchers, analytical laboratories, and distributors.

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, and IV

PMP website <http://www.dhec.sc.gov/scripts>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Bureau of Drug Control (BDC) protects the public health of the citizens of South Carolina through the enforcement of the South Carolina Controlled Substances Act. The BDC strives to decrease the diversion of controlled substances from legal sources by effecting and maintaining a closed system of distribution. The BDC was created in 1971 with enactment of the South Carolina Controlled Substances Act. Section 44-53-480 of the S.C. Controlled Substances Act empowers the BDC to regulate controlled substances and enforce the law using South Carolina licensed pharmacists who are also commissioned as state law enforcement officers.

The Bureau accomplishes its mission by: registering annually every person or entity who engages in controlled substances activity in South Carolina; conducting regulatory and enforcement duties by conducting inspections of registrants, audits of registrants and investigations of losses, thefts and diversions of controlled substances; and administering the state's Prescription Monitoring Program.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Not applicable

Website <http://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/>**Website 2****Statutes** South Dakota Codified Law - Chapter 34-20B Drugs and Substances Control**Statutes link** <http://sdlegislature.gov/statutes/DisplayStatute.aspx?Statute=34-20B&Type=StatuteChapter>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules** Administrative Rules – Article 44:58 Drug Control**Rules link** <http://sdlegislature.gov/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=44%3A58>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS Registrations** Medical doctor, Dentist, Optometrist, Osteopathic Doctor, Pharmacy, Veterinarian, Podiatrist, Nurse Practitioner, Physician Assistant, Certified Nurse Midwife, Manufacturers, Distributors**PMP schedules** CII, III and IV (which includes federally schedule**PMP website** <https://southdakota.pmpaware.net/login>**PMP statutes** South Dakota Codified Law–Chapter 34-20E Prescription Drug Monitoring Program SDCL**PMP Statutes link** <http://sdlegislature.gov/statutes/DisplayStatute.aspx?Statute=34-20E&Type=StatuteChapter>**PMP rules** Administrative Rules – Article 20:51:32 – Prescription Drug Monitoring Program ARSD**PMP Rules link** <http://sdlegislature.gov/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:51:32&Type=All>

Agency Description

The mission of the South Dakota Department of Health is to promote, protect and improve the health and well-being of all South Dakotans. Every person who prescribes, manufactures, distributes, or dispenses any controlled drug or substance within the state shall obtain a registration issued by the department.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Typically follow the DEA list of controlled substances except federally scheduled CV's are C IV's in SD.

Website<http://health.state.tn.us/boards/Pharmacy/index>.**Website 2****Statutes**Part 3 - Controlled Substance Monitoring Act of 2002
Chapter 53-10-301 to 53-10-311.**Statutes link**<http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/1140/1140.htm>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules**

Rules of the Tennessee Board of Pharmacy, Chapter 1140-11 - Controlled Substance Monitoring Database -

Rules link<http://www.state.tn.us/sos/rules/1140/1140.htm>**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS**

None

Registrations**PMP schedules**

II, III, IV, and V

PMP website<https://www.tn.gov/health/article/controlled-substance-monitoring-database-program-statutes>**PMP statutes**

Controlled Substance Monitoring Database Program

PMP Statutes link<https://www.tn.gov/health/article/controlled-substance-monitoring-database-program-statutes>**PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Tennessee State Board of Pharmacy protects the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Tennessee by regulating the practice of pharmacy and the distribution, sale, and storage of controlled substances, prescription-only drugs and devices, and non-prescription drugs and devices. The Board accomplishes its mission by: issuing licenses to pharmacists, pharmacy interns, and pharmacy technicians; issuing permits to pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers, and distributors; issuing prescription monitoring program registrations to medical practitioners and pharmacists; conducting compliance inspections of permitted facilities; investigating complaints and adjudicating violations of applicable state and federal laws and rules; and promulgating and reviewing state rules.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website

Website 2

Statutes

Texas Controlled Substances Act, Health and Safety Code, Title 6, Subtitle C, Chapter 481 -

Statutes link

<http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/HS/htm/HS.481.htm>

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules

Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 15, Chapter 315

Rules link

[http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac\\$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=22&pt=15&ch=315&rl=Y](http://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=22&pt=15&ch=315&rl=Y)

Rules 2

Schedules of Controlled Substances:

Rules 2 link

<http://dshs.texas.gov/drugs/controlled-substances.aspx>

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS

Registrations

PMP schedules

PMP website

<http://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/PMP/>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

Texas Department of State Health Services:

Mission is to improve health and well-being in Texas. The Department provides a broad range of health-related services and also licenses and regulates a number of health-related professions. The Drugs and Medical Devices Group is part of the Division for Regulatory Services within the Department. Our mission is to protect the citizens of Texas from adulterated, misbranded, and otherwise unsafe drugs and medical devices. The Drugs and Medical Devices Group endeavors to perform this function through effective enforcement of Texas drug and medical device laws and regulations. The Drugs and Medical Devices Group also serves as the Commissioner of Health's designee for establishment and modification of the Schedules of Controlled Substances.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Utah

Controlled Substances Authority

Report printed

July 22, 2017

Profile updated

2014-03-05

Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing

Website <http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html>

Website 2

Statutes Utah Controlled Substance Database Statute, 58-37f

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Utah Controlled Substance Database Law Rules, R156-37-609-610

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Yes

PMP schedules Schedule II, III, IV and V

PMP website <https://csd.utah.gov>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Utah Controlled Substance Database Program (CSD) is a prescription monitoring program that assists prescribers and pharmacists in learning more about their patients' prescription history. The Utah Controlled Substance Database Program was legislatively created and put into effect on July 1, 1995. It is used to track and collect data on the dispensing of Schedule II-V drugs by all retail, institutional, and outpatient hospital pharmacies, and in-state/out-of-state mail order pharmacies. The data is disseminated to authorized individuals and used to identify potential cases of drug over-utilization, misuse, and over-prescribing of controlled substances throughout the state.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Carisoprodol – CIV;
Butalbital with acetaminophen - CIII

Website <http://healthvermont.gov/index.aspx>**Website 2****Statutes** Title 18**Statutes link** <http://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/18/084>**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules****Rules link****Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS
Registrations****PMP schedules** schedules II, III and IV**PMP website** <http://healthvermont.gov/adap/VPMS.aspx>**PMP statutes** Vermont Prescription Monitoring System**PMP Statutes link** <http://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/18/084A>**PMP rules** Vermont Prescription Monitoring Program Rules**PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Department of Health is proud to continue a long tradition of public health service in Vermont. We are the state's lead agency for public health policy and advocacy. Public health is the system that works to protect and promote the health of citizens. It is the science and art of preventing disease, prolonging healthy life and promoting physical and mental health. Not only do people with better health habits generally live longer; those years are more likely to be free of disease and disability.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Website<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Pharmacy>**Website 2****Statutes**

Code of Virginia, Title 54.1, Chapter 34, "Drug Control Act"

Statutes link**Statutes 2****Statutes 2 link****Statutes 3****Statutes 3 link****Rules**

Included in 18 VAC 110-20-10 et seq., 18 VAC 110-30-10 et seq., and 18 VAC 110-50-10 et seq

Rules link**Rules 2****Rules 2 link****Rules 3****Rules 3 link****CS
Registrations**

Manufacturer, Researcher, Government Official, Wholesale Distributor/Warehouse, Analytic Laboratory, Hospital, Animal Shelter or pound, Teaching institute, out-patient clinic, Ambulatory Surgery Center, EMS Agency. See regulations and form for requirements and applicability.

PMP schedules

Schedules II, III and IV

PMP websitehttp://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dhp_programs/pmp/default.asp**PMP statutes**

Chapter 25.2 of Title 54.1-2519 through 54.1-2526 of the Code of Virginia Regulations/Rule: 18 VAC 76-20-10 et seq.

PMP Statutes link http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dhp_programs/pmp/pmp_laws.asp**PMP rules****PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Virginia Board of Pharmacy is responsible for the regulation of the practice of pharmacy and the manufacturing, dispensing, selling, distributing, processing, compounding, or disposal of drugs and devices in Virginia. It licenses pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, pharmacies (resident and non-resident), dispensing physicians, medical equipment suppliers, wholesale distributors (resident and non-resident), warehousemen, manufacturers, and controlled substances registrants. The Board inspects the resident facilities it licenses, adjudicates cases involving allegations of misconduct, and takes subsequent disciplinary action against licenses. It also establishes policies related to the practice of pharmacy and the handling of drugs by promulgating regulations and initiating or providing assistance with legislation. The Board is organized under the Department of Health Professions which also houses Virginia's prescription monitoring program.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Salvinorin A, Schedule I

Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission

Website <http://www.doh.wa>.**Website 2****Statutes** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Precursor Drugs:**Statutes link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=69.43>**Statutes 2** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Uniform Controlled Substances Act: :**Statutes 2 link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=69.5>**Statutes 3** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Controlled Substance Therapeutic Research Act:**Statutes 3 link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=69.51>**Rules** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Medical Marijuana:**Rules link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=69.51A>**Rules 2** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Imitation Controlled Substances:**Rules 2 link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=69.52>**Rules 3** Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 69.43, 69.50, 69.51, 69.51A, and 69.52 - Controlled Substance Therapeutic Research Act:**Rules 3 link** <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-887>**CS Registrations** None**PMP schedules** Schedules II, III, IV and V**PMP website** <http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/pmp/pmp.htm>**PMP statutes** Chapter 70.225 RCW**PMP Statutes link****PMP rules** Regulation/Rule: DRAFT Chapter 246-XXX WAC**PMP Rules link**

Agency Description

The Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission mission is to promote public health and safety by establishing the highest standards in the practice of pharmacy and to advocate for patient safety through effective communication with the public, profession, Department of Health, Governor and the Legislature.

Our vision is for the Commission to lead in creating a climate for the patient-focused practice of pharmacy as an integral part of an accessible, quality-based health care system. As a result, the citizens of Washington State:

- Are well informed about medications;
- Take responsibility for their health;
- Utilize pharmacists and other health care providers appropriately; and
- Experience the highest level of health and wellness.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

Carisoprodol – Schedule IV

Website <http://wvbop.com/>

Website 2

Statutes West Virginia Code Section 60A-1-1, et seq.

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules West Virginia Code of State Regulations Title 15, Series 2, 8, and 11

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Yes, but other licensing boards may issue them for their licensees who are permitted to prescribe controlled substances.

PMP schedules

PMP website <https://65.78.228.163/login.asp>

PMP statutes

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The West Virginia Board of Pharmacy consists of seven board members who are appointed by the Governor for a term of five years. Five board members are practicing pharmacists while two members are public members. It is the duty of the Board to protect the public health, safety, and welfare by the effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy; the licensure of pharmacists; the registration of pharmacy technicians; and the licensure and regulation of all sites or persons who distribute, manufacture, or sell drugs or devices within the state of West Virginia.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

None

Website <http://dsps.wi.gov>

Website 2

Statutes Wisconsin Uniform Controlled Substances Act - 961.01 – 961.67

Statutes link

Statutes 2

Statutes 2 link

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapters Phar. 1 – Phar. 18

Rules link

Rules 2

Rules 2 link

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations None

PMP schedules Schedules II, III, IV and V and Tramadol

PMP website <http://dsps.wi.gov/PDMP>

PMP statutes Wisconsin Statutes 450.19

PMP Statutes link

PMP rules

PMP Rules link

Agency Description

The Department of Safety and Professional Services and related professional boards protect the citizens of Wisconsin by ensuring the safe and competent practice of licensed professionals. We serve the public and the professionals we regulate by fairly administering education, experience, and examination requirements, setting professional practice standards, and ensuring compliance by enforcing occupational licensing laws. The Department is organized into five divisions and the Office of the Secretary. The divisions are Policy Development (including the Office of Education and Examination), Legal Services and Compliance, Management Services, Industry Services and Professional Credential Processing.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

All scheduled drugs in Wisconsin are identified in CSB 2, Wisconsin Administrative Code

Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy

Website <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us> **Website 2**

Statutes Wyoming Statute Title 35, Chapter 7, Wyoming Controlled Substance Act

Statutes link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws/TITLE35CHAPTER7.pdf>

Statutes 2 Title 33, Chapter 24 - Pharmacy Statutes

Statutes 2 link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws/TITLE33CHAPTER24.pdf>

Statutes 3

Statutes 3 link

Rules State of Wyoming Controlled Substance Act Rules and Regulations

Rules link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws.aspx>

Rules 2 Pharmacy Act Rules and Regulations

Rules 2 link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws.aspx>

Rules 3

Rules 3 link

CS Registrations Practitioners: MD, DO, PA-C, APRN, DVM, DDS, DMD, DPM, OD, Certified Animal Euthanasia Technician.
Others: Law Enforcement, K-9 Units, Research, Analytical Lab, Institutions, pharmacies, wholesale distributors, manufacturers

PMP schedules Schedule II, III and IV

PMP website <http://WORxPDMP.com>

PMP statutes Article 10, Section 35-1060

PMP Statutes link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws/TITLE35CHAPTER7.pdf>

PMP rules Chapter 8 - Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

PMP Rules link <http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/laws/Chapter%208,%20CSA%20Rules.pdf>

Agency Description

The Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy is that State agency charged with the responsibility of protecting the health and welfare of the residents of Wyoming regarding pharmaceutical services. The Board:

-Regulates the practice of pharmacy in the State of Wyoming. This includes licensing of pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, and resident and nonresident pharmacies. The Board licenses/registers all manufacturers, distributors, and wholesalers that ship prescription drugs into, out of, or within the State of Wyoming. All practitioners with statutory authority to administer or prescribe controlled substances, as well as pharmacies, manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers who dispense or distribute controlled substances in Wyoming, must also be registered with the Board;

-Has the authority to promulgate Rules and Regulations, as authorized under the Wyoming Pharmacy Act and the Wyoming Controlled Substance Act;

-Inspects all resident pharmacies, manufacturers, distributors, and wholesalers to verify compliance with existing laws administered by the Board;

-Investigates all consumer complaints regarding the practice of pharmacy in the State of Wyoming. If the complaint can be validated, and is within the purview of the Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy, the Board will take administrative action against the licensee/registrant.

Exceptions to DEA schedules

